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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2015 9:31 AM
To: 'Brandt, Katherine'
Cc: Arceneaux, Nicole Marie; Russi, Tonya; Meyer, Christine; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: RE: RO450 - 1629 Webster Street, Alameda Extension Request

Kathy, 
 
Your extension request for the submittal of the Well Destruction Report for the subject fuel leak case to September 30, 
2015 has been approved. 
 
Regards, 
Keith Nowell 
 

From: Brandt, Katherine [mailto:Katherine.Brandt@arcadis‐us.com]  
Sent: Saturday, July 11, 2015 12:47 PM 
To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health 
Cc: Arceneaux, Nicole Marie; Russi, Tonya; Meyer, Christine 
Subject: RO450 ‐ 1629 Webster Street, Alameda Extension Request 
 
Keith: 
 
On behalf of Chevron Environmental Management Company’s affiliate, Union Oil Company of California (“Union Oil”), 
ARCADIS U.S., Inc (ARCADIS) requests an extension for submittal of the well destruction report. This request has been 
prepared in response to the Alameda County Environmental Health Services letter dated July 1, 2015. ARCADIS will 
perform well destruction activities starting August 3 after the utility location activities are completed on July 22, 2015. 
ARCADIS requests a reporting extension of September 30, 2015 for submittal of the well destruction report. The reporting 
extension is requested to allow time for documentation of well destruction activities and documentation of investigative 
derived waste removal. 
 
If you have any questions or comments regarding this request, please contact Tonya Russi of ARCADIS at 916.865.3168 
or by e‐mail at tonya.russi@arcadis‐us.com. 
 
Thank you 
Kathy   
 
Katherine Brandt, P.G. | Senior Geologist, Project Manager | katherine.brandt@arcadis-us.com   
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rights, including without limitation copyright, are reserved. The proprietary information contained in this e-mail 
message, and any files transmitted with it, is intended for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader 
of the e-mail is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this e-mail in error and 
that any review, distribution or copying of this e-mail or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you 
have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately.  


